APPENDIX 6

From:WYV Licensing

Sent:4 Jul 2022 14:08:47 +0100

To:Licensing

Subject:RE: [External]: PRE1462 - Full Variation - Texaco Blakenhall Service Station, 327 Dudley Road,
Wolverhampton WV2 3JY

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the council. Do not click links or open attachments

unless you are sure the content is safe.

Hi,

West Midlands Police wish to make representations for this application under the licensing objective of
Prevention of Crime and Disorder.

West Midlands Police have got concerns around this premise supplying alcohol until 2am. This premise
is situated within the CIZ. | believe allowing this premise to supply alcohol until 2am will have an impact
on the impact zone and surrounding area.

Kind regards,

Aimee Taylor

Licensing & Regulatory Officer
West Midlands Police
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